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ANNEX B - Response Pro-forma 

Name: KEN MOORE 

Address: 44a New STREET, Enniskillen, BT74 6AH 

Original Representation Reference Number: MUDPS/80 (for administrative use 

only) 

Please tick the applicable box below. 

a) I confirm that I wish for my original representation to be considered as my
representation.

171 

b) I confirm that I wish to amend or add to my orig

r

al representatio

l

. 

c) I confirm that I wish for my original representation to be withdrawn and that I no
longer wish to make a representation.

Signa 

If you . require assistance when completing the above, please contact 
developmentplan@m id u lstercou ncil. org 

Please ensure you return this completed Pro forma (along with any additional 

documents if you have ticked [b)] above) to Development Plan Team, Planning 

Department, Mid Ulster District Council, 50 Ballyronan Road, Magherafelt, BT45 

GEN, by 5pm on 21st May 2020. 
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Michael McGibbon 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Ken Moore Studio 44 < > 

18 April 2019 10:41 

DevelopmentPlan@midulstercouncil.org 

OBJECTION to Draft Plan Strategy - The Greenvale Hotel 

20190418104213510.pdf 

Please find attached objection - pages 1-9 - for your kind attention. 

Please confirm receipt of same. 

Thank you. 

Kind regards, 

Ken Moore - Studio forty four (Agent) 

-----Original Message-----
From: info@studiofortyfour.co.uk [mailto:info@studiofortyfour.co.uk] 
Sent: 18 April 2019 09:42 
To: Ken < > 
Subject: Message from "RNP0026739B2FDF" 

This E-mail was sent from "RNP0026739B2FDF" (MP C3003). 

Scan Date: 04.18.2019 10:42:13 (+0200) 
Queries to: info@studiofortyfour.co.uk 

This email has been checked for viruses by A vast anti virus software. 
https://www.avast.com/antivirus 
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